L Herefordshire
Council

Members of the Planning Site Inspection:

Polly Andrews, Bruce Baker, Jacqui Carwardine,
Simeon Cole, Clare Davies (Vice-Chairperson),
Dave Davies, Matthew Engel, Catherine Gennard,
Peter Hamblin, Terry James (Chairperson),

Stef Simmons, John Stone, Charlotte Taylor,
Richard Thomas and Mark Woodall

Dear Councillor,

Site inspection(s) - Tuesday 3 June 2025

Corporate support

Legal, finance and democratic services

Our Ref:
Please ask for:
Direct Line:

email:

Sl-Tuesday 3 June 2025
Matthew Evans
(01432) 383690

Matthew.Evans@herefordshire.gov.uk

28 May 2025

The planning committee will be undertaking site inspection(s) at the following site(s).

The inspection(s) will take place from 10.00 am, on Tuesday 3 June 2025. Please note that traffic
and conditions may have an impact on the precise start time(s).

Please find attached the relevant location plan(s). Please also find attached an extract from the
council’s constitution which governs the conduct of site inspections.

SITE INSPECTIONS - CONSTITUTION EXTRACT MAY 19

1. 10:00 A.M. - 231806 - HILLCREST, FOY, ROSS-ON-WYE, HEREFORDSHIRE, 7.8

HR9 6RD

Site Visit 1;: 10am Meet Case Officer: Josh Evans Ward Councillor: Clir Durkin

231806
Site Address: Hillcrest, Foy, Ross-on- Wye

Proposal: Proposed siting of 12 no. holiday lodges for use as tourist
accommodation on land within the established planning unit
See Application at : Planning Search — Herefordshire Council

Parking available on site.
Postcode to property at end drive: HR9 6QZ

Please continue up the private road to the site.


https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/planning_application_search/details?id=231806&search-term=231806

% Gaff Cottages

Brick End

o

Site Map:
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/planning_applicati
on_sea rch/details/map?id=231806,

Googlemaps — pin drop
https://maps.app.qoo.gl/gYqEQTJI5ZkdLF5sX8,

What3words: vague/jetliner.elects
https://w3w.co/vague.jetliner.elects,

Applemaps — Pin Drop
Get Directions: Hill Crest Holiday Centre in Ross-On-Wye, England | Apple Maps

Ward: Old Gore

2. 11:30 A.M. - 240349 — LAND AT RAMBLERS WAY, WINFORTON, HEREFORD,
HR3 6EP

Site Visit 2: 11.30am
Case Officer: Adam Lewis
Ward Councillor: Clir Highfield

9-10

240349

Site Address: Land at Ramblers Way, Winforton, Hereford, HR3 6EP
Proposal: Proposed development of 9 dwellings (6 x open market and 3 x
affordable) See application at: Planning Search — Herefordshire Council
Postcode: HR3 6EP

Site is accessed via a private driveway (Ramblers Way) Limited parking
Use on road parking opposite at The Courtlands (yellow star) and meet back at the

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

$liwhss4h.doc


https://maps.app.goo.gl/gYqEQTJ5ZkdLF5sX8
https://w3w.co/vague.jetliner.elects
https://maps.apple.com/place?address=Hill+Crest+Holiday+Centre%2C+Foy%2C+Ross-On-Wye%2C+HR9+6RD%2C+England&coordinate=51.95836111111112%2C-2.584638888888889&name=Hill+Crest+Holiday+Centre
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/planning_application_search/details?id=240349&search-term=240349

application red star for site meeting.

Site Map:
https://lwww.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/planning_applicati
on_sea rch/details/map?id=240349,

Googlemaps : Pin drop
To Site: https://maps.app.goo.gl/6 YkcyWV2NFrwk2bx9,

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

$liwhss4h.doc


https://maps.app.goo.gl/6YkcyWV2NFrWk2bx9

What3words: eruptions.livid.busy
https://w3w.co/eruptions.livid.busy,

Applemaps: Pin Drop
HR3 6EP in Hereford, England | Apple Maps

Ward: Castle

Yours sincerely,
v
/iy

Matthew Evans
Democratic services officer

c.c. Local ward member(s) and parish/town council(s)

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

$liwhss4h.doc


https://w3w.co/eruptions.livid.busy
https://maps.apple.com/place?center=52.116692502900776%2C-3.0325267000000053&span=0.008983152841203434%2C0.017479401474929546

5.6.12

5.6.13

5.6.14

5.6.15

5.6.16

5.6.17

5.6.18

PLANNING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE
EXTRACT FROM THE COUNCIL’S CONSTITUTION
SITE INSPECTIONS

Site Inspections

Site Inspections by the committee can be helpful in reaching a decision on issues
where site circumstances are clearly fundamental to the decision. This is true
particularly when the issues concern, for example, visual impact, the character of
an historic building or the effect of development on local amenity. However, site
inspections are costly, cause delay to decisions and are an unsuitable place for
holding a reasoned debate.

The criteria for holding site inspections are:

(a) the character or appearance of the development itself is a fundamental
planning consideration; or

(b) a judgement is required on visual impact; or

(c) the setting and surroundings are fundamental to the determination or to
the conditions being considered, and cannot reasonably be made without
visiting the site in question.

The chairperson of the planning committee and the assistant director
Environment and place will determine which applications will be the subject of a
prior site inspection. This does not prevent any member of the committee
requesting a site inspection of a site at the committee meeting when it has not
already been visited by this procedure.

Site Inspections should not be held when inspection of the site is irrelevant to the
material conditions. Any member of the committee may request a site inspection,
but reasons based on the above criteria must be stated.

The purpose of the site visit is fact finding. Officers will be able to point out
relevant features of the site and surroundings. You will be able to see the
physical features of the site and ask questions through the chairperson or the
officers to seek clarification. Neither the applicant/agent nor third parties will be
allowed to participate in the site inspection. The input of these parties is made at
the committee meeting itself. At the discretion of the chairperson of the planning
and regulatory committee the appropriate parish or town council may be invited to
observe the inspection. In these circumstances the parish or town council may
not contribute to the opportunity to ask questions of officers on site.

No discussion of the merits of the case is permitted at site inspections and
all questions from you will be put through the chairperson.

The visiting party will stay together as a group. Wherever possible the party
should arrive at and leave the site together.

As a member of the planning and regulatory committee when on site visits you
should not make any comments that could create an impression that you had



5.6.19

5.6.20

5.6.21

already formed a view on the merits of the application. No decision on the
application should be made until the meeting of the planning and regulatory
committee at which the application is to be considered, when they will have
before them all necessary information to be able to make an informed decision,
including any material facts arising from the site visit which the assistant director
environment and place considers should be reported to the committee.

Conduct of visits

(a) visits will be conducted in a formal manner.

(b) the chairperson or vice-chairperson will open the visit and remind
members of its purpose and conduct.

(c) Officers will highlight issues relevant to site inspection. If issues are
raised which necessitate consultation with the applicant or his agent, this
should be done after the close of the visit and the outcome reported to the
subsequent committee.

(d) Ward members will be invited to site inspections in their wards and asked
to highlight local issues relevant to the site inspection.

(e) the chairperson or vice-chairperson will close the visit.

General matters

(&) No decision will be made concerning the application on site.
(b) no formal notes will be made.

(c) no hospitality will be accepted.

If you find it necessary to visit a site alone (perhaps because it was not
possible for you to attend a committee visit), you should view the site only
from public vantage points, seek to avoid any discussion with interested
parties, and, if there is such discussion, make it clear that no decision on
the application will be taken until it has been discussed at committee.



@ ’ s
snangfmdview\l"‘ 2 Q:%wley Chap\el
RN\ NN
/;{ { J’ng}\\‘/‘opw % Se\a’boumes
= T\ ) //
NI M~
\1‘\‘“\\‘( W\ Fatley T~
\ \‘\‘\ / e oz
// Wye Cottal e) "‘Q\* ' i

Drain

LTS NN
<5 X
Wi N
ngestone >
H’ Cottage A
75 /i Ve
PV I
599
AN

Ingestone Farm 3=

51m e =
S
> 4 &

A,
NG
3

N\ (
\ J
L <\/\\
Stepm?ﬁ@;%/
Cottage
////
V4
P

“Foy
Bridge(FB)_

5 o= Path /’,/”/ - / y /
\‘\:ua/r" &z 4

o j'r(/’ﬁﬁmﬁrfn’@/v

o /

=
: Case Offi <
N Herefordshire Council Planning Services H ase icer
“ H o B Application umbsr 281608, SR
erefordshlre e roposed si |_ng o no. _0|_ ay lodges _or use as o_urls _
u accommodation on land within the established planning unit. Target Determination Date
O COUI‘ICI' Tel: 01452260000 Hillcrest, Foy, Ross-On-Wye, Herefordshire. HR9 6RD 31/3/24

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey AC0000850532 . . .
© Environment Agency copyright and/or database right 2013. All rights reserved. * App"catlon Slte
© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

Scale 1:10,000 @ A4






Aholas n

\—
Spring |
Meadow

T\he\o\d f?
Stowe Inn ,
5 , Stepaside /@L'/\\\V‘/
78 & T |

68m
o

A

/r(\;w o

Well Fam—‘:‘
~¢ K

|
—

ps House

>
“ Court Bam g-l)
Z
O
>
\ 5
5 - - & i & g & ; T =
N E(e)r%fg)r(dzsgge Council Planning Services Appl Icatlon N um ber 240349 232;(?;1’(\::; N
Herefordsh"'e :;fffngds Proposed development of 9 dwellings (6 x open market and 3 x
O affordable) Target Determination Date
COUI‘ICI' Tel: 01452260000 Land at Ramblers Way, Winforton, Hereford. HR3 6EP 11/4/25
© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey AC0000850532

© Environment Agency copyright and/or database right 2013. All rights reserved. *Appllcatlon Site
© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)
Scale 1:10,000 @ A4






	Agenda
	 Site Inspections - constitution extract may 19
	1 10:00 A.M. - 231806 - HILLCREST, FOY, ROSS-ON-WYE, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR9 6RD
	2 11:30 A.M. - 240349 – LAND AT RAMBLERS WAY, WINFORTON, HEREFORD, HR3 6EP

